
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, February 27, 2017
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting February 13, 2017
b. City Council Minutes of Special Meeting-Work Session, February 22,

2017
2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Worthington Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Minutes of
January 25, 2017

b. Worthington Economic Development Authority Minutes of February
13, 2017

3. a.  CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC WORKS (GREEN)

Case Item(s)

1. Approve 2017 Beach Nook Contract
2. Approve Girls Softball Association Agreement

4. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

E. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)



Worthington City Council Agenda
February 27, 2017
Page 2

Case Items

1. Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling - Worthington Hockey
Association

F. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC WORKS (GREEN)

Case Items

1. Approve 2017 YMCA Program Fees

2. Terminate Agreement for Joint Use of Equipment

3 Authorize Sale of Golf Course Equipment

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ENGINEERING (BLUE)

Case Items

1. Amend Engineering Budget and Authorize Contract for Aerial Mapping
Update

2. Airport Consultant Work Order 6 for Design of Runways 11-29 and 18-36
Maintenance Project

3. Petition to Impound County Ditch 12 Drainage System Waters

H. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - COMMUNITY/EC DEVELOPMENT (GRAY)

Case Items

1. Contract for Professional Services and Memorandum of Understanding
Related to Design Standards Project

2. Grant Contract and Development Agreement - Worthington Manor
Apartments

I. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen



Worthington City Council Agenda
February 27, 2017
Page 3

3. Council Member Oberloh
4. Council Member Cummings
5. Council Member Ernst
6. Council Member Harmon

J. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

K. ADJOURNMENT



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 13, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Chris Kielblock.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic
Development; Troy Appel, Public Safety Director, Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director; Janice
Oberloh, City Clerk; Kevin Flynn, Police Captain; Micah Messman, Patrol Officer.

Others present: Justine Wettschreck, KWOA; Karl Evers-Hallstrom, Daily Globe; Jill and Jake
Cuperus.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA CLOSED / APPROVED WITH CHANGE

Mayor Kuhle stated that item F1-Introduction of Officer Micah Mesman, would be taken out of order
and moved to immediately follow the consent agenda.

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to close / approve the agenda with the request to move item F1.

HONORARY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mayor Kuhle introduced and welcomed Chris Kielblock as the Honorary Council Member for the
months of February, March and April, 2017.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

Council Member Oberloh requested an amendment to the January 23, 2017 City Council Minutes
regarding the Preferred Alternative for McMillan Street and Ryan's Road Improvements selection,
to reflect that he requested that the McMillan path become a dedicated recreation trail along the berm
between Ace Hardware and Car Quest and serve the entire Ryan's Road area.  

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows, with the noted amendment to the
January 23, 2017 City Council Minutes :

C City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting January 23, 2017
C Minutes of Boards and Commissions - Water and Light Commission Minutes of Regular

Meeting February 6, 2017 and Regular Meeting January 23, 2017; NEON Committee
Minutes of January 12, 2017; Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board Minutes of
December 22, 2016; Convention and Visitors Bureau Minutes of December 13, 2016; Center



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 2

for Active Living Committee Minutes of January 9, 2017
C Application for Temporary On-Sale Liquor License  - Avera Medical Group Worthington
C Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit - St. Mary's Church
C Adoption of City of Worthington 2017 Legislative Priorities
C Approval of Ownership of Property to be Purchased for Utility Purposes
C Approval of Partial Release of Easement
C Bills Payable and Totaling $614,022.21 be ordered paid

PRAIRIE VIEW CLUBHOUSE RENTAL AGREEMENT APPROVED

Staff presented a 2017 Prairie View Clubhouse Rental Agreement between the City of Worthington
and Jill and Jake Cuperus, for their business, Local Harvest, for five months approximately mid-May
through mid-October.  The business offers fresh local produce, chickens, eggs, soups, sandwiches,
and local handcrafts.  The meeting room in the clubhouse would be again available for rental for
various events.  

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, noted the terms of the lease agreement include:

C Monthly rent of $500.00, triple net,
C Lessee shall pay all operational expenses including real estate taxes and utilities,
C Lessee shall obtain and pay for all insurance as required by the City's insurance carrier, 
C Covenant to hold harmless

Council Member Oberloh questioned what the rental rate was in the previous year.  Steve Robinson,
City Administrator, responded that it was $1,000 per month.  When questioned about the reduction,
Mayor Kuhle said it was not economically feasibile for them to pay that amount and it was important
to have someone in the building.  In response to an additional question from Council Member
Oberloh, Mayor Kuhle responded that the facility had not been marketed to anyone else.  Ms. Cuperus
stated that last year they also used the cart shed, which they did not intend to do this year, would be
using less green space, and they would be putting up with construction out there this year - they
thought it would be appropriate to ask for a lower rate.  Council Member Oberloh proposed that they
extend the term of the contract to May 1  to October 31  and pay an additional month's rent, asst st

opposed to the term being mid-May to mid-October.  Ms. Cuperus said there was only base board
heating there and it gets too cold during those times

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings and seconded by Council Member Ernst to
approve the Prairie View Clubhouse Rental Agreement as presented, with the following Council
Members voting in favor of the motion: Janssen, Cummings, Ernst, Harmon; and the following
Council Members voting against the same: Oberloh.  Motion carried.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE SERVICES



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 3

APPROVED

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, presented a professional services agreement between the City
of Worthington and the lobbying firm of Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A. for
consideration that would provide  legislative representation to the City in seeking the extension of the
City's local option sales and excise tax.  Kevin Walli of that firm has assisted in sessions with our
state legislative officials and provided guidance in writing the legislation for the extension.
Continued services through the agreement could include monitoring the bill and advising staff as it
continues through the legislative process. 

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to approve the professional services agreement with Kevin Walli of The
Fryberger Firm to represent the City during the 2017 Legislative Session and any extension of that
session, specifically to provide advice and support for legislative action to extend the local option
sales tax, at a not to exceed fee of $3,000.

Council Member Oberloh noted we need to sell ourselves and be there too during the process.

INFORMATIONAL ITEM - 2017 LOCAL BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION
MEETINGS

Staff had received notification from the Nobles County Assessor 's Office that the 2017 Local Board
of Appeal/Equalization for the City of Worthington has been scheduled for 9:00 a.m. on Thursday,
May 11, 2017 in the Nobles County Commissioner's Room.  The Nobles County Board of Appeal and
Equalization meeting is scheduled for 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 13, 2017. 

INTRODUCTION AND OATH - POLICE OFFICER MICAH MESMAN

Director of Public Safety Troy Appel introduced new Police Officer Micah Mesman, noting that he
has successfully completed his field training.  A brief background on the new officer was also
provided.  Following the introduction, the City Clerk administered the oath of service to Officer
Mesman, and Council welcomed him as a new employee.

PRAIRIE JUSTICE CENTER GARAGE ADDITION APPROVED

Public Safety Director, Troy Appel, presented a proposal for expansion of the current heated garage
and connected driveway at the Prairie Justice Center, and as approved by the Prairie Justice Center
Joint Operations Committee.  The proposed addition will increase the number of parking stalls from
six to 18, and offer additional storage areas.  In addition, the proposal would also close off the
roadway on the west side of the PJC north of the garage, and have a “law enforcement only” approach
from Airport Road.  Chief Appel said this would result in a safer process for the officers, and the



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 4

public would no longer be able to circle the PJC.  

The City's obligation for the original construction of the PJC is 41.78% of Bond Series 2009B, which
is approximately $195,000 per year.  That bond will be retired in February of 2022.  As proposed, the
City would begin paying 50% of the garage and driveway additions upon retirement of the original
bond.  Nobles County has agreed to front he cost of the construction, with the City to begin repayment
in 2023 using the same budgeted funds until the garage is paid off, which will allow the City to pay
for the garage without increasing any future levies.   

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh and seconded by Council Member Harmon to
approve the proposal for the Prairie Justice Center Garage addition and roadway modification.

In response to Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said the time frame for repayment would be three
to five years if it stays on schedule depending on what the cost comes in at.  With the original
estimates, the City's share of the project was around $600,000.

The motion was unanimously carried.

2017 PRIVATE DOCKS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY

The City's policy adopted in 2013 for installing private docks on public property says the City shall
annually set the number of private docks allowed on public property, and set the annual permit fee.
Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director, said last year 15 permits were allowed and 13 permits were
issued.  Permit holders from the prior year have first option for renewal unless Council reduces the
number of permits allowed.  

Council Member Cummings said setting a number is ridiculous - Mayor Kuhle agreed.   There was
an additional restriction from Second Avenue to 625 Lake Avenue that allows for only 3 permits in
that area as a result of Council action in 1995.  Mr. Wietzema said there is also a PUD in that area
that limits the number of docks from Second Avenue to Fifth Avenue to three.  In 2016 Council took
action to eliminate the 3 dock restriction in that area other than in the PUD area.  Council Member
Oberloh said he is not in favor of just opening it up.  Past practice has been to issue permits only to
those who have property across the street from the lake, on public property but not in a park area.  Mr.
Wietzema said he's had inquiries for two additional permits over those issued last year.  It was
suggested to limit the permit number to the number of properties across the street from the lake that
would qualify.  Council Member Oberloh asked if there was any interest in raising the annual fee from
$135 to $150.  Mr. Wietzema provided information on the requirements to have a private dock on
public property, and the services that the City provides.  

Public Works staff inspect the docks weekly to be sure they are safe, as they are open to the public
for use.  The dock owner is required to provide liability insurance that names the City as co-insured,



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 5

and they are required to purchase signs for their dock for notification that they are open to the public
and no swimming or diving is allowed.

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh and seconded by Council Member Cummings
to increase the annual permit fee to $150, and to limit the number of dock permits at a number not
to exceed the number of lots directly across from public property.  Council Member Ernst noted that
action would eliminate the dock permit holder on May Street.  Council Member Oberloh said that was
not his intention - the action would include an exception for the permit holder at 713 May Street.  The
motion was unanimously carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02-02 ADOPTED APPROVING DECERTIFICATION OF TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 8

Staff presented a resolution for the decertification of TIF District No. 8.  The District was established
in 1995, as a Pay-As-You-Go TIF, to financially assist with TIF eligible site improvements related
to the construction of Willow Court Townhomes, located just north of the intersection of Darling
Drive and Grand Avenue.  Per the TIF agreement, the City is obligated to continue to make the semi-
annual payments until the principal is paid, or the payment due February 1, 2017 is made, whichever
occurs first.  City staff made the February 1, 2017 payment last week. 

The City's Economic Development Authority met earlier in the evening and adopted a resolution to
decertify the district.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution decertifying TIF District No. 8:

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02-02

APPROVING THE DECERTIFICATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT N O.
8 (PRAIRIE VIEW LIMITED HOUSING) IN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

EVENT CENTER HOURS APPROVED - ISD PROM

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the request from ISD 518 to extend the operating hours at the Event
Center to 5:00 a.m. to accommodate prom activities on April 28/29.

Event Center Management and City staff were supportive of the request - a similar request was
granted last year.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 6

Council Member Oberloh asked if the School District could be given the ability to do this without
having to come to Council.  Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic Development, said he
could draft an amendment to the management contract and see if the Event Center Management
Company is receptive to it.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - Provided reports on a Fire Relief Association meeting he attended, and an ATP 7
meeting.
Council Member Janssen - Reported on a Joint Transit Board meeting held January 22, 2017. 
Council Member Oberloh - Reported on an HRA meeting he attended at the end of January.
Council Member Cummings - Reported on a Memorial Auditorium Advisory Board meeting.
Council Member Ernst - Noted she had also attended the Joint Transit meeting; reported on the
NEON meeting February 9 , and the Cable 3 meeting last Friday.th

Council Member Harmon - Reported on a Racial Equity meeting he attended in Bloomington while
there January 27-28; an MMUA Legislative meeting on January 31 - February 1; the CGMC meeting
in St. Paul for lobbying February 1-2; a WREDC meeting February 2nd; Water and Light
Commission February 6th; and the Center for Active Living Committee meeting this morning.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, reported that he had attended an Ehlers Public Finance Seminar
two weeks ago, and was somewhat disappointed in the first day but the second day had a couple of
good sessions.  Last week an informational meeting was held with those who are participating in the
trip to Crailshiem this summer.  Also last week he and Todd met with representatives of the Adult
Soccer League to discuss roles and responsibilities of the City and those that they will provide.  This
Thursday he will be going to the City of Marshall to meet with the Administrator there.

CLOSED SESSION UNDER MINN. STAT. § 13D.05, SUBD. 3(B) - ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGE

Mayor Kuhle announced that Council would be going into Closed Session under Minn. Stat. §
13D.05, Subd. 3(b) - Attorney-Client Privilege.  Those not entitled to stay for the closed session left
the meeting.

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to close the meeting at 8:07 p.m.

Following closed session discussion, the motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded
by Council Member Harmon and unanimously carried to re-open the meeting at 8:39 p.m.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, February 13, 2017
Page 7

CLOSED SESSION UNDER MINN. STAT. § 13D.05, SUBD. 3(C) - DEVELOP OR
CONSIDER OFFERS OR COUNTEROFFERS FOR PURCHASE OR SALE OF REAL OR
PERSONAL PROPERTY - PARCEL NO. 31 - 0628-000 

Mayor Kuhle announced that Council would be going into Closed Session under Minn. Stat. §
13D.05, Subd. 3(c) - Develop or Consider Offers or Counteroffers for Purchase or Sale of Real or
Personal Property - Parcel No. 31-0628-000 

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to close the meeting at 8:40 p.m.

Following closed session discussion, the motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded
by Council Member Ernst and unanimously carried to re-open the meeting at 9:33 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 9:34 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING - WORK SESSION, FEBRUARY 22, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Chris Kielblock.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic
Development; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Justine Wettschreck, KWOA.

ESTABLISH COUNCIL POLICY FOR ACCEPTING OFFERS FOR EDAu-OWNED
PROPERTY

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said the purpose of the meeting was to provide information and
guidance to Council on a couple of issues, as the City had received a full price offer for purchase of
three acres of Economic Development Authority (EDA)-owned property on the west side of
Highway 59 North.  Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic Development, provided
information on the definition and role of the EDA.  A copy of Minn. Stat. § 469.105, which
addresses the sale of property owned by an EDA, was distributed and discussed.  Mr. Chapulis said
some of the current zoning of the property may not fit with the City's plan for the area, but as the
EDA, they had the ability to go over and above the rules and regulations of the zoning ordinance to
protect the EDA interest.  Discussion included the purchase process ( MOU's, Purchase Agreements),
requiring earnest money and required time frame for property development to begin.  Mr. Chapulis
said covenants could be put on the property.  

Following discussion, consensus was for staff to move forward in developing a policy that would
include the following:

• Requires a purchase agreement - MOU's would not be acceptable
• Deadline for plans and specs would be six months from execution of the purchase agreement
• Deadline for conveyance of the property is one year from the execution of the purchase

agreement
• Would require payment of earnest money equal to 10% of the purchase price

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE / PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT

Council discussed a proposal received form a private developer for the City to install public
infrastructure in their private development, to assist with the costs associated with their town house
project.  Several Council Members noted they had also been contacted by the developer.  Mayor
Kuhle noted they had indicated to him that they would also need a low interest loan to be paid back
to the City when the  town houses were built.  Some information received by Council Members when
contacted by the developer conflicted with other information received.  Council Member Ernst
wondered why some Members had information on this issue and others didn't.  Council Member



Worthington City Council
Special Meeting - Work Session, February 22, 2017
Page 2

Janssen suggested tabling the discussion until everyone has the same information.

Mr. Robinson said while the discussion was wrapped up in a development that is an entirely private
property, the other opportunity to be discussed is whether you develop a plat, and plat a public street,
and when it's finished it's turned over to the City and it would be the City's ownership, including the
utilities that serve it.  Perhaps to assist in a situation where a developer can't move ahead because
of the costs.  The concern is we don't have a new housing subdivision that can accommodate 20 or
30 new homes.  Past practice is that the developer would buy the land, do the platting, put the
utilities in and build the street, all at their own cost.  Then once it's done the City takes ownership
of the infrastructure, but he's paid for it, and they recover their cost when they sell the lots.
Discussion was held on the role of the City as owner/developer, or with the City as developer on
privately owned property.  Mayor Kuhle said in previous conversations, Council had discussed the
Luverne project where they put the development in north of town and gave the lots away - but had
decided to go with the Nobles Home Initiative program because the rebate in taxes would about pay
for a lot over five years, which avoided taking the money out of the City budget.  He suggested
perhaps a committee should be established to take a look at this.  Council Member Janssen suggested
that someone talk to the contractors to find out why they're not moving ahead with residential
building before we move ahead with this option.  Council Members Cummings and Ernst were in
favor of moving forward with the City doing something.  Concern was also expressed on whether
the City would be competing with private developers and financial institutions if we took on this
role.  

Mr. Robinson said staff had enough direction that Council was interested in exploring it further.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:38 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMM
City Clerk



Worthington Area Convention & Visitors Bureau 
Board of Directors Meeting 
January 25, 2017 
Chamber of Commerce/CVB Office  
4:47 p.m. 

Present: Brad Meester, Maria Thier, Jesse Flynn, Nancy Vaske, Brian Wind, Maria 
Parga, Alyssa Benson, Len Bakken, Andy Johnson, Jeff Rotert, Chad 
Cummings, Darlene Macklin and Alicia Jensen.  

Excused Absence: Jessica Noble, Ryan McGaughey, Diane Graber and Nicholas Raymo. 

Absent: Jenny Andersen-Martinez 

Chairperson of the Board Andy Johnson presiding. 

A motion was made by Chad Cummings, seconded by Brad Meester, and 
passed unanimously to approve the agenda as presented.  

A motion was made by Len Bakken, seconded by Jesse Flynn, and passed 
unanimously to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2016 Board of 
Directors meeting. 

A motion was made by Nancy Vaske, seconded by Brad Meester, and 
passed unanimously to accept the December, 2016 financial statement as 
presented.  

Bio-Science  A motion was made by Len Bakken, seconded by Jesse Flynn and 
Sponsorship: passed unanimously to sponsor the Bio-Science conference for $2,500. 

Windsurfing Regatta A motion was made by Brad Meester, seconded by Len Bakken and 
Sponsorship: unanimously to sponsor the Windsurfing Regatta for $3,500.  

International Festival A motion was made by Len Bakken, seconded by Chad Cummings, 
Sponsorship: and passed unanimously to sponsor the International Festival for $1,000. 

Pheasant Fest New panels have been designed for the display.  SW MN website for 
Update: hunting and fishing has been updated and now includes nine counties.  

Worthington Wells The event will no longer be taking place.  Scott Rall has withdrawn the  
Rooster Rally  funds that were awarded for the event.  He was hoping for more dollars 
Update: and feels there is not enough excitement about the event for this year.  

2017 Goals: The priorities were reviewed with those present and approved. 

PINK



Board of Directors Meeting Continued, Page 2 

Committee Reports: Marketing/Visitors – Need to review Winterfest Queen.  They are 
struggling to get enough interested applicants. 

Motel Advisory – Digital ads with the Daily Globe are moving forward.  
Looking into offering CPR to front line workers at the hotels.  

Sports & Recreation – Wild Turkey Shoot out is March 18th.  

Winterfest – More committee members are needed.  Need some new 
ideas.  Opening ceremony and Chili Cook-off was well attended.  

Hunting Works for The Worthington Area Convention and Visitors Bureau has been asked 
Minnesota: to submit a letter by Hunting Works for Minnesota on the opposition  

to the proposed lead shot ban on WMA land.  CVB letterhead would be  
used and then all other Chamber/CVB supporters would have their name 
on the letter as well.  Last year, Marshall used their letterhead with others 
signing on.  It was suggested that the letter come from Travel Southwest 
instead of the Worthington CVB.  It was unanimously agreed that 
Worthington should support the opposition and be listed in the letter.    

City Report: Four individuals will be going to the capital to talk about legislative 
priorities with elected officials.  

Next Meeting: The next meeting of the board will be held on Wednesday, February 22nd 
at the Chamber of Commerce.   

Meeting was adjourned by consensus at 5:10 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Darlene Macklin, Executive Director 

PINK



WORTHINGTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 13, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mike Kuhle with
the following Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy Ernst, Mike
Harmon.  

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator, Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic
Development; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Chris Kielblock, Honorary Council Member; Justine Wettschreck, KWOA.

MINUTES APPROVED

The motion was made by Amy Ernst, seconded by Mike Harmon and unanimously carried to
approve the Worthington Economic Development Authority Minutes of August 8, 2016.

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02-01 ADOPTED APPROVING DECERTIFICATION OF TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 8

Brad Chapulis, Director of Community/Economic Development, provided background on the TIF
District, noting it was established in 1995 to financially assist with TIF eligible site improvements
related to the construction of Willow Court Townhomes, a 24-unit rental townhome complex located
directly north of the intersection of Darling Drive and Grand Avenue.  The TIF District was
established as a Pay-As-You-Go TIF District, meaning the developer paid for the eligible
expenditures at the time of development, and was being paid back through the tax increment
payments by the City through the EDA over the last 19 years.     

Per the agreement, the City is obligated to make the semi-annual payments until the principal is paid
or until the payment due February 1, 2017 is made,  whichever occurs first.  City staff made the
February 1, 2017 TIF payment last week, and were now recommending decertification of the TIF
District.  Mr. Chapulis said with TIF revenues not meeting projections due to the decreases in tax
levies over the 20 years, the full amount of repayment will not be achieved.  

In response to a request from Council Member Oberloh, Mr. Chapulis explained why we did not
collect enough money to make that happen.  When tax increment financing districts are established,
they are established at the levy rate at that time, which was at a higher rate and have been decreasing
over the course of the 20 years.  In 2016 that rate was down to 100.368.  With the CCSI
redevelopment project that was certified in 2006, the cumulative tax levy was at 133.something
percent.  That means a 33 point drop to last year, meaning the revenue being collected off that, due
to the decrease in levy rate, has caused the projections that we utilized in establishing the TIF District
not to pair up.  To make it whole would require the tax levy rate to remain constant during that
period of time.  This could happen again with other TIFs, but not those that are established as pay-as-
you-go, which is a net wash because the developer should be putting in their proforma the full

PINK



Worthington Economic Development Authority
February 13, 2017
Page 2

amount of the increment - and should have carried that across the board.  There should be a decrease
in the operating expenditure, meaning they're still getting the full benefit - they're just not paying it
and getting it back.  In the financial obligations where we've given loans up front, there is that
potential that there would be that principal still remaining at the time of the decertification date.
There is a provision in the agreements that we have that are structured as a pay-as-you-go that says
the City is not obligated to any outstanding balance at the date of required decertification.  

We were just paying a note back to the developer - it was a $188,000 principal with 8 ½ % interest
rate, which would have meant to be whole, there would have been $360,000 and some change.  The
amount of tax increment collected was just over $185,000 during that same period.  We're not
capturing the additional value of properties that are coming on - the new homes and businesses when
we're keeping levies low.  

Mr. Chapulis said the point of emphasis has been on the operating budget, which was at this level
this year, and we're only going to increase it to “X” amount for next year - meaning a 2, 3, 5,
whatever percent increase in the budget, but it doesn't correlate to the levy rate because the levy rate
takes into consideration the total assessed valuation, and if you have a good construction year that
you have a significant amount of valuation coming on the tax rolls, be that through new construction
or appreciation of existing value, that is not being captured - its being used to relieve the tax liability
to the existing tax payer.

Mayor Kuhle asked if part of the problem was that their property hasn't increased enough in value
to pay the TIF.  Mr. Chapulis responded no - the levy rate that is established using all of the taxing
entities, the City, the County, the School District, and then several others that make up the 2 or 3%
of the total levy.  When you establish a budget it is run through a formula based off the assessed
valuation, and then it comes up with what that levy rate is.  If it is .53, .6, .7, and then they
cumulatively add all of those together to come up with the cumulative levy rate, which last year was
103.68.  I think this year is 112.  Then every individual property is taxed based on that levy rate,
based on your assessed valuation.  

Mr. Oberloh said certifying this year at 6.8% - the effect on the average home owner was not that
much increase because of the increased value in the community.  The effective rate was .4 or
something like that.  As we move forward we need to get that number as close as it should be instead
of having that gap there.

The motion was made by Alan Oberloh, seconded by Larry Janssen and unanimously carried to adopt
the following resolution approving the decertification of TIF District No. 8:

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02-01

APPROVING THE DECERTIFICATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO.

PINK



Worthington Economic Development Authority
February 13, 2017
Page 3

8 (PRAIRIE VIEW LIMITED HOUSING) IN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON, NOBLES
COUNTY, MINNESOTA  

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Larry Janssen, seconded by Chad Cummings and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting at 6:56 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk/Secretary to the Economic Development Authority

PINK



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2017

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. APPLICATION TO CONDUCT OFF-SITE GAMBLING - WORTHINGTON
HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

Exhibit 1 is an Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling submitted by the Worthington
Hockey Association.  The application is to allow them to conduct a raffle at the Worthington
Hockey Arena on March 16, 2017.   The application must be approved by the Local Unit of
Government by resolution prior to submission to the state for their approval.  Also included
in Exhibit 1 is a copy of the resolution approving the application.

Council action is requested to adopt the resolution approving the Application to Conduct
Off-Site Gambling submitted by the Worthington Hockey Association.



Exhibit 1a



Exhibit 1b



Exhibit 1c



PUBLIC WORKS MEMO 

DATE: FEBUARY 22, 2017 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

SUBJECT: ITEM REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS 

1. APPROVE 2017 BEACH NOOK CONTRACT

The Park and Recreation Advisory Board has endorsed the proposed contract with
Patricia Arnt (Lessee) to operate the concession area of the Centennial Beach. Under the
terms of the contract, included as Exhibit 1, the Lessee agrees to be open for business
every day between Memorial Day and Labor Day weather permitting. The Lessee shall
be paid a sum of $5,000.00 in exchange for maintaining the restroom facilities, the beach
area, and the concession area during the term of the lease. If Council approves the
contract with Mrs. Arnt it should be contingent on City Staffs receiving the appropriate
City Concession Permit and fees, insurance certificate, and damage deposit.

Council is requested to approve the Beach Nook contract as presented, with the
contingencies as stated, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the
agreement.

2. APPROVE GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION AGREEEMENT

The Park and Recreation Advisory Board has discussed and endorsed the 2017 User
Agreement between the City of Worthington and the Worthington Girls Softball
Association. This agreement, included as Exhibit 2, allows the Worthington Girls
Softball Association to have exclusive use of the Centennial Softball fields for games and
practices. The Girls Softball Association pays the city a fee of $35.00 per field to cover
the cost of preparing the infields on the days that there are games scheduled. City staff
feels that this fee is adequate to cover any cost that should be incurred while preparing
these fields.

Council is requested to approve the 2017 Softball Agreement and have the Mayor
and City Clerk sign the agreement.

CASE ITEMS 

1. APPROVE 2017 YMCA PROGRAM FEES

The Park and Recreation Advisory Board, at their February 22, 2017 meeting, reviewed

GREEN



and endorsed the proposed 2017 YMCA summer program fees, included as Exhibit 3. 
The programs include the YMCA’s Fun and Adventure Day Camp and Summer Sports 
Programs. The YMCA proposes a 3% increases to the 2017 Day Camp fees and no 
increase to the Summer Sports Programs fees. 

Council action is requested to approve the YMCA Summer Program Fees as shown 
in Exhibit 3. 

2. TERMINATE AGREEMENT FOR JOINT USE OF EQUIPMENT

In May of 2013, The City of Worthington entered into a Cooperative Agreement with the
Worthington Country Club to share some golf course maintence equipment. Because of
the decommissioning of Prairie View Golf Links, City staff in cooperation with staff
from Great Life Worthington, has jointly agreed to terminate the existing agreement.

The current value of the seven shared pieces of equipment (Exhibit 4) is $35,000.00. In
accordance with the terms of the agreement, Great Life Worthington has agreed to
purchase the City of Worthington’s share for the sum of $17,500.00. This $17,500.00
would be used for future Parks and Recreation equipment purchases or future Parks
capital improvement projects.

Council action is requested to allow staff to transfer complete ownership of the
seven pieces of golf course maintence equipment to Great Life Worthington, upon
receiving the agreed amount of $17,500.00.

3. AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT

In accordance with the past City of Worthington practices, any city owned personal
property shall be declared surplus before being placed up for sale. With Prairie View
Golf course not being in operation, city staff would like council’s approval to place the
city owned golf course equipment (Exhibit 5) up for sale. After accessing the cities needs
and transferring some equipment to other city departments, staff feels that it is time to
dispose of the listed equipment.

The equipment would be placed on the 16th Annual Upper Midwest Commercial Turf,
Golf Course & Landscape Equipment Consignment Auction. This Auction will be held
on March 25, 2017, and provides for live and online bidding. City staff, in researching
possible sales options, feels that this auction gives the City the greatest amount of
possible bidders. Fahey Auctioneers, the operators of the consignment auction, charge a
5% to 8% fee for all equipment sold. Any funds generated from the sale of this
equipment would be used to fund future Parks and Recreation equipment purchases or
fund future Park Capital Improvement projects.

Council action is requested to declare the golf course equipment surplus property
and to allow staff to list the equipment to be sold, on the March 25th consignment
auction.

GREEN



CITY OF WORTHINGTON – PATRICIA ARNT DBA THE BEACH NOOK 

This Agreement made and entered into by and between the City of Worthington, a 
municipal corporation hereinafter called the Lessor and Patricia Arnt, an individual 
residing at 23484 Paul Avenue, Worthington, Minnesota, dba “The Beach Nook” 
hereinafter called the Lessee. 

WITNESSETH, in consideration of mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the 
Lessor grants to the Lessee, the concession area in the Centennial Beach 
Restroom/Concession Building in order to carry out the selling of concessions to the general 
public, as subject to the following agreements, terms and conditions: 

1. CONCESSION SPACE DEFINITION:  Said space, located in the Centennial Beach
Restroom/Concession Building, shall consist of the center portion of the building
designated and designed as the concession area. The concession area shall be a secured
area accessed only by the Lessee or the Lessee=s authorized staff. The Director of Public
Works and the Park Supervisor will be permitted access to the concession area at
reasonable times with reasonable notice for the purposes of inspection and repair.

2. TERM OF LEASE

This Agreement will commence upon execution and shall terminate on September 30,
2017. 

3. RENTAL PAYMENT

There shall be no rent paid by Lessee for the use of the concession space, however, in
exchange for there being no rent obligation, Lessee agrees to be open for business
between Memorial Day and Labor Day. It is the general understanding of the parties that
the business will be open every day during that period as weather permits. Lessee may
open her business prior to Memorial Day or after Labor Day if she so desires.

4. CONCESSION FEE AND DAMAGE DEPOSIT

Lessee shall pay the required concession permit fee of $175 which is required in order
to sell concessions within a City Park and shall also pay a $100 damage deposit which
shall be returned upon termination of this Lease Agreement provided there is no
damage to concession area as a result of the acts of the Lessee.

5. BEACH AND RESTROOM MAINTENANCE

The City of Worthington shall pay to Lessee the sum of Five Thousand and No/100
($5,000.00) Dollars in exchange for the Lessee maintaining the restroom facilities, the
beach area and the concession area during the term of this Lease Agreement.  Such
maintenance shall consist of ensuring that the restrooms are clean and sanitary; shall
also include the filling of soap and towel dispensers; and shall include the replacement
of toilet tissue.  Lessee shall also sweep the concrete area in front of the building and

Exhibit 1a

GREEN



shall ensure that garbage and litter are picked-up in the area of the building and upon 
the beach. Payment shall be made by the City on or before December 1, 2017. 

6. FURNISHING OF SUPPLIES

The City agrees to furnish the necessary cleaning and paper supplies required to maintain
the restroom and beach areas.

7. CITY’S MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

The City shall be responsible for emptying the garbage cans as well as for keeping the
electrical and plumbing fixtures in good working condition; shall be responsible for
issues concerning safety; and shall be responsible for repairs needed as a result of
damage done to the restroom and/or concession areas unless said damage was as a
result of the acts of the Lessee.

8. ACCOUNTING

Lessee shall provide an accounting to Lessor of her Profit and Loss for the 2017
season on or before November 1, 2017.

9. UTILITIES

Utility payments shall be the responsibility of the City during the lease agreement.

10. PROOF OF INSURANCE AND HEALTH CERTIFICATE

Upon signing of the lease agreement, the Operator agrees to provide to the City a
Certificate of Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 naming the City as an
additional insured party. Operator also agrees to provide the required food vendors
health certificate from Nobles/Rock Public Health.

11. TERMINATION OF LEASE: This lease agreement may be terminated by either party
upon thirty (30) days written notice of the other party.  Failure of the operator to
maintain the restroom/beach and concession areas shall be cause for immediate
termination.

Upon termination of this lease, the Operator shall remove all personal property from
the leased premises within thirty (30) days after said termination.

If Lessee does not operate her business for the full period of time between Memorial
Day and Labor Day or if this Agreement is terminated by either party pursuant to this
section, Lessee will be paid a pro-rata portion of the maintenance payment set for the
in Section 5 above for the days that the business was open.  Closure due to cold
weather or rain shall not be a basis for discounting the payment by the City.

Exhibit 1b 

GREEN



IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this instrument on their behalf by 
their duly authorized officers. 

Dated this     day of                     , 2017. 

CITY OF WORTHINGTON 

Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor 

Janice Oberloh, Its Clerk 

Patricia Arnt dba Beach Nook 

Exhibit 1c 

GREEN



CITY OF WORTHINGTON - WORTHINGTON GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION  
USER AGREEMENT (2017) 

1. PARTIES: The parties to this agreement are the following:

a. City of Worthington, City Council, with offices in Worthington, Minnesota
56187, hereafter “City.”

b. Worthington Girls Softball Association, hereafter “WGSA.”

2. PURPOSES: The general purpose of this agreement is to outline the roles and
responsibilities of the City of Worthington and the Worthington Girls Softball
Association, hereinafter WGSA.  It is the desire of the City and the WGSA for the
WGSA to utilize the outdoor softball fields located at the Centennial Athletic Field for
the purpose of playing organized softball games and team practice for the period
beginning    May 1, 2017           and ending on     August 30, 2017

3. The City of Worthington agrees:

a. To appoint the Director of Public Works and the Park Supervisor as the
City’s representatives.  These representatives will be the direct contact for
any concerns and /or issues that may arise during the term of this
agreement.

b. To be responsible for the maintenance of the softball fields, to include
mowing of the outfield, and field lighting. The fields will be maintained at
a recreational level of play.

c. To prepare the infield for regular scheduled games played Monday thru
Friday. The City reserves the right to determine if the infield is saturated
due to rainfall and to cancel usage. The exception would be if the WGSA
agrees to pay all additional costs for preparing the fields. If the infield or
outfield becomes saturated with moisture to the point where the fields may
become damaged, then the game(s) must be postponed or canceled.

d. To be responsible for all utility costs associated for the softball diamond
lights.

e. To be responsible for the disposal of all garbage generated during regular
scheduled games.

f. To maintain an open line of communication with the WGSA through their
designated representatives.

g. To issue a license for vendors to operate within the Centennial Softball
Field facility only upon completion by the WGSA and any vendor(s) of all
requirements, including the payment of the vendor’s fee.

Exhibit 2a 

GREEN



h. To permit the WGSA to establish league fees and employment of game
officials.

i. To permit the WGSA the exclusive use of the fields for all regular
scheduled games, with the exception, the City’s summer youth’s
recreation program will have priority for field usage.  A schedule must be
provided to the City and the Director of the “YMCA” prior to the
beginning of the season.

4. The Worthington Girls Softball Association agrees:

a. To designate a representative(s) of the League and to provide the name(s) to the City. The
representative(s) will be the direct contact for any concerns and /or issues that may arise
during the term of this agreement.

b. To insure that the games and related activities associated with the game of softball
are conducted in a safe manner.

c. To furnish a seasonal game schedule to the Director of Public Works and the Director of
the “YMCA.” Any deviation from the schedule will be reported to the Director of Public
Works and the Director of the “YMCA.”

d. To report any facility deficiencies to the Director of Public Works or the Park Supervisor
as soon as noticed, so proper action can be taken to remedy such problems.

e. To provide for clean-up of the playing fields and surrounding areas and the
disposal of the garbage generated at the fields upon the completion of each
regular schedule game and deposit in City provided trash containers.

f. To be responsible for preparing the infields for regular scheduled weekend games.

g. To insure there is no gambling or consumption of any alcoholic beverages as
prohibited by Worthington City Code Chapter 93, subdivision 93.12 (K) and
Subdivision 93.15 (K.8)

h. To maintain an open line of communication with the City through their designated
representative(s).

i. To pay to the City a user fee, to be established by the City Council to offset costs
associated with the preparing of the infield for regular scheduled games.  The
2017 user fee will be $ 35.00 per time to prep infield(s).

j. A separate user agreement must be obtained from the City prior to any scheduled
tournaments.

k. Insurance Requirements: The WGSA be required to provide a current Certificate
of Insurance from his/her agent with minimum $1,000,000 general liability
insurance. In addition the City will require to be named as an additional insured
on the general liability insurance policy and the Certificate of Insurance will so
state.

Exhibit 2b 

GREEN



Mayor Worthington Girls Softball Association 

City Clerk 

DATED:    DATED:    

Exhibit 2c 

GREEN



Exhibit 3 

GREEN



Prairie View Golf Links/ Worthington Country Club Shared 
Equipment Values 

2013 Toro ProCore 648  $16,000 
2003 RedeximVertiDrain 7316   $ 4500 
2008 Vicon PS Fertilizer Spreader    $1000 
2007 Turfco TriWave 60 Seeder    $7000 
2008 Turfco Wide Spin 1530 Topdresser   $6000  
1998 Ryan Jr Sod Cutter   $250 
Par Aide Core Buster Drag Mat   $250 

Total $35,000 

Amount to be paid to City of Worthington by Great Life 
$17,500 

Exhibit 4 

GREEN



Golf Course Equipment for Disposal 
S.N. Hours 

1994 Jacobsen GreensKing IV   with verticut reels            95001122 3005 
2005 Jacobsen GreensKing IV  6228702554  1900 
2006 Jacobsen GreensKing VI  62375-01921 1250 
2008 Toro Reelmaster 5410  S270001600  2100 
2010 Jacobsen GreensKing IV Plus  6230301855  1760 
2011 Toro Reelmaster 5410  S31100030  1690 
2013 Jacobsen GreensKing IV Plus  6230602232  1080 
2014 Jacobsen AR 722T  6823301681   791 
2005 Club Car Caryall I w/ cage 3787 1480 
1995 Wittek Ball Picker  993143 ?? 
1996 Neary Reel Grinder  1000 
1996 Neary Bed Knife Grinder  1000 
Standard Golf Magnum Scrub Pro ball washer 
(12) Par Aide Ball Washers 
(12) Standard Golf Ball Washers 
(10) Standard Tour Smooth Bunker rakes 
(18) Toro 405 quick coupling sprinklers 
(9) Practice green markers 

Exhibit 5 

GREEN



ENGINEERING MEMO

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2017
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. AMEND ENGINEERING BUDGET AND AUTHORIZE CONTRACT FOR
AERIAL MAPPING UPDATE

The engineering department utilize aerial photography on a routine basis to aid in project
development (design and preparation of construction plans), mapping and in GIS
applications. Planning and zoning personnel also use aerial photography in determining
existing conditions relative to development and construction activities. In order for the
aerial photography to be beneficial in most of the engineering department’s application of
such photography it does need to be completed to mapping standards. The Engineering
Equipment Revolving Schedule (ERS) includes replacement of the aerial photography
every ten years. Aerial photography completed to mapping standards does require ground
elevation information which is used to adjust the aerial photography. The current ERS
provides for replacement of the 2008 aerial mapping in 2018. The 12/31/2016 reserve
balance for the aerial mapping was $77,370.

Nobles County also uses aerial photography for various uses, however, those uses do not
tend to demand the precision useful to the engineering department. For example, the
assessor’s office may use the aerial photography to verify if structures are located on a
property and what they may look like but if the structure appears 2, 3 or more feet from
where it would be surveyed is not that critical. However, when the aerial photography is
used, for example, as an aid to verify a field survey or make a preliminary feasibility
determination, greater precision is necessary.

Nobles County is under contract to have its aerial photography updated in 2017. County
and City staff, together with the County’s contractor, have collaborated so that the City
may obtain the more accurate aerial photography at an additional cost to be paid by the
City rather than having the City obtain its photography as stand alone work in 2018.

Exhibit 1 is a proposed contract with Pictometry International for providing aerial
photography of the City based on adding the accuracy feature to the work to be completed
for the County. The total cost for the accuracy upgrade is $10,500. This is less than one
half of the cost for completing the photography as a stand alone project using existing
ground elevation information.

It may be noted that the cost does not included updated ground elevation information

BLUE



Engineering Memo - February 23, 2017
Page 2

since no major grading has occurred since the 2010 LIDAR (Light Detection and
Ranging) mapping of Nobles County was completed by the state. Not updating the
ground elevation also provides a significant savings.

Staff recommends that Council approve an amendment to the 2017 101-41710 budget to
include $10,500 as an expense for completing the aerial photography and use of the same
amount from the ERS reserve. Staff also recommends that Council authorize execution of
an agreement in Exhibit 1 which has been reviewed by the City Attorney.

Council may note that the ERS schedule will be adjusted to reflect the budget amendment 
and potentially to allow for the photography to be updated more often. Continued
collaboration with the County along with changes in the aerial photography technology
may allow for more frequent updates at the same or lower average annual cost.

2. AIRPORT CONSULTANT WORK ORDER 6 FOR DESIGN OF RUNWAYS 11-29
AND 18-36 MAINTENANCE PROJECT

Project. The 2017 airport capital improvements budget includes Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA), Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) and local
funding for maintenance of Runways 18-36 and 11-29. Maintenance consists of crack and
joint repairs and applying a seal coat. This is a pavement preservation project.

Costs and Funding. The current total project cost is estimated to be $979,000. This
estimate is comparable to the airport capital improvements budget of $978,300 for the
project. The project estimate to be provided at the time of plan approval may vary from
the current estimate. The FAA share of the project is anticipated to be 90% or $881,100.
The FAA funding would include about $200,000 of entitlement funds designated for the
City with the remainder to be from FAA discretionary funds. Unlike most grant funding
the City utilizes, a grant offer for FAA funding is not available until after bids are
received. Although included on the FAA's project list for funding, the FAA cannot, due to
the nature of the funding program and its schedule, assure discretionary funds will be
available for projects such as the proposed maintenance project until near the end of the
federal fiscal year. A commitment to bid the project is therefore needed without assurance
that grant funding will be available after bids are received. Although funding is uncertain,
staff finds that the potential for funding is adequate to proceed with design and bidding.
Should funding not be available this year, it is anticipated (but not guaranteed) that any
design completed at this time will remain current enough for reuse over the next couple
of years without updating. Bidding costs would need to be incurred again if funding is not
available after the initial bidding. 

BLUE



Engineering Memo - February 23, 2017
Page 3

Additional state funding of 5% ($48,950) of the project costs is expected to be available
again this year. This additional funding is temporarily available due to a return of aviation
funds to the Minnesota Department of Transportation from the state's general fund. This
additional funding increases the incentive to pursue FAA funding at this time. With the
state funding, the City share would be $48,950 based on current estimates. 

Costs presented above include engineering costs. Grant agreements will be based on bids
received. Engineering costs incurred prior to grant award are eligible for FAA and state
funding. All costs are financed internally until reimbursements are received. 

The Airport Fund Reserve for Capital Improvements balance as of 12/31/2016 is
projected to be $135,686. The actual balance will be available following the annual audit.

Professional Services for Design, Bidding and Construction. In order for professional
services to be eligible for FAA funding, the firm(s) utilized for airport projects must be
procured through an open solicitation and qualification based selection process.  The
procurement is valid for only the projects identified in the process and for no more than 5
years.  The latest airport consultant selection process concluded in April of 2014 Council
approved a master agreement with Bolton and Menk for providing airport consulting
services. The master services agreement establishes the terms and conditions that may be
common to all airport projects undertaken by the firm. 

Work orders supplement the master service agreement and address the scope of services
and fees for each individual project. Work Order 6, which addresses the design, bidding,
construction and closeout  phases for the proposed runway maintenance project, was
developed by Bolton and Menk. Scope of services, hours and rates have been reviewed by
the City Engineer and negotiated as deemed appropriate. A final proposed draft of the
task order reflecting the fee review process is included in Exhibit 2. The fees of
$124,375.00 are proposed on an "actual cost" basis. Fees for post bidding services will
not be incurred if an FAA grant is not received.

Recommendation. Staff recommends that Council authorize execution of the work order
included as Exhibit 3.

3. PETITION TO IMPOUND COUNTY DITCH 12 DRAINAGE SYSTEM WATERS

The Heron Lake Watershed District has determined that the City of Worthington will
need to utilize the provisions of Minnesota Statutes to obtain approval to create the
retention area south of I-90 proposed as part of the County Ditch 12 Flood Mitigation
Project. The applicable statute outlines a petition, report and hearing process. The
required report will be assembled by the City’s consultant from the studies and work
completed to date by them and the City’s previous consultant. The District’s attorney also

BLUE



Engineering Memo - February 23, 2017
Page 4

advised that the petition must be authorized by the City Council. Exhibit 3 includes the
petition (excluding Exhibit A) to be submitted to the District.

Staff recommends that Council Authorize execution by passing the resolution also
included in Exhibit 3.

The flood mitigation report as prepared by the consulting firm of Bolton and Menk may
be found at: 

http://www.ci.worthington.mn.us/sites/default/files/docs-forms/Industrial%20Park%20Dr
ainage%20and%20Flood%20Mitigation%20Study_5-23-13_0.pdf

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-1

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-2

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-3

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-4

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-5

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-6

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-7

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-8

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-9

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-10

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-11

BLUE



 

 

EXHIBIT 2-1

BLUE



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2-2

BLUE



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2-3

BLUE



 

•

•

•

•

•

•

 

 

EXHIBIT 2-4

BLUE



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

EXHIBIT 2-5

BLUE



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

EXHIBIT 2-6

BLUE



 

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

EXHIBIT 2-7

BLUE



•

•

•

•

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2-8

BLUE



•

•

•

•

EXHIBIT 2-9

BLUE



H
:\W

G
T

N
\T

51
11

31
98

\0
_R

w
y 

R
eh

ab
\A

_P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t\O

T
G

-W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

6 
F

ee
 A

na
ly

si
s 

re
v1

 (
R

un
w

ay
 R

eh
ab

).
xl

s

EX
H

IB
IT

 2
-1

0

BLUE



STATE OF MINNESOTA
Before the

HERON LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR 

COUNTY DITCH 12 FROM RYAN’S ROAD TO INTERSTATE 90 WITHIN THE CITY 
OF WORTHINGTON

In the Matter of:

the Petition to Impound County Ditch 
12

PETITION TO IMPOUND COUNTY 
DITCH 12 DRAINAGE SYSTEM 

WATERS

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.227, Petitioners seek approval to impound drainage 
system waters on County Ditch 12 for beneficial use. For their Petition, the undersigned 
Petitioners state and allege the following:

1. Petitioners seek approval to impound drainage system waters on County Ditch 12
located in Worthington Township in Nobles County for beneficial use.

2. The beneficial use of the proposed impoundment, together with upstream culvert
replacements, is to reduce the risk of flooding numerous properties upstream of
the impoundment. The impoundment is to be located immediately upstream of
Interstate 90 with the culvert replacements being at Oxford Street and Oslo Street.
A more detailed project description and benefit statement is attached as Exhibit A.

3. To facilitate implementation of the Worthington County Ditch 12 Flood Mitigation
Project, Petitioners must impound portions of County Ditch 12 located on or across
the following properties:

Property Description Property Owners Address
Part of Lot 2, Block 1,
Walmart First Addition,
City of Worthington, 
Nobles County, MN

SPF Pool Six LLC 17800 Laurel Park Dr N
Suite 200C
Livonia MI 48152

Part of Lot 1, Block 1, 
Darling’s Third Addition, 
City of Worthington, 
Nobles County, MN

Shopko Properties SPE
Real Estate LLC

700 Pilgrim Way
Green Bay WI 54304

EXHIBIT 3-1

BLUE



Part of Lot 2 except the 
south 200 feet thereof,
Block 1, Darling’s Third 
Addition, City of 
Worthington, Nobles 
County, MN

Shopko Properties SPE
Real Estate LLC

700 Pilgrim Way
Green Bay WI 54304

4. Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. (AE2S), employing
licensed engineers, has investigated the potential and feasibility of impounding
portions of County Ditch 12 and has found that a feasible impoundment alternative
will, together with the replacement of certain culverts, increase the drainage
efficiency to upstream properties benefited by the drainage system thereby
reducing the flooding risk of those upstream properties while not increasing
downstream flooding risks.

5. Attached to this Petition and labeled as EXHIBIT A is a project summary providing
the location of the installation, a map that identifies the areas likely to be affected
by the project, the proposed sources of funds to be used to secure the necessary
land rights and to construct the project, and concept plans for the proposed project.

6. Petitioners agree to be responsible for the cost of installation and construction of
the structures as well as the engineering and legal costs associated with this
Petition.

7. Petitioners have consulted with the Division of Waters, Department of Natural
Resources, and determined that a public waters permit is not required for this
impoundment, reroute, and diversion.

8. Petitioner shall acquire, in writing, all property rights, rights-of-way, or flowage
easements necessary before construction.

Respectfully submitted this 27th day of February, 2017 by the City of Worthington, 
Minnesota.

_____________________________ ____________________________
Mike Kuhle, Mayor Janice Oberloh, Clerk

EXHIBIT 3-2

BLUE



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02-##

WHEREAS, The City of Worthington seeks approval to impound drainage 

system waters on County Ditch 12 located in Worthington Township in Nobles County 

for beneficial use.

WHEREAS, The Heron Lake Watershed District is the drainage authority over 

that portion of County Ditch 12 to be impounded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Mayor and Clerk are

authorized to execute the Petition to Impound County Ditch 12 Drainage System

Waters dated February 27, 2017. 

Dated this 27th, day of February, 2017. 

CERTIFICATION

State of Minnesota

County of Nobles

City of Worthington

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution presented to and adopted by the City Council of Worthington at a meeting 

therefor held in the City of Worthington, Minnesota, on the 27th, day of February, 2017,

as disclosed by the records of said City in my possession.

________________________________
City Clerk 

(Seal)

EXHIBIT 3-3

BLUE



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



02-16-2017 10:37 AM C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/17/17 PAGE: 1

VENDOR SORT KEY DATE   DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT_

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 2/17/17 EXTENSION ELECTRIC O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE 26.86_
TOTAL: 26.86

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2/17/17 STREET LIGHT LAMPES        ELECTRIC M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG 62.62

2/17/17 SPLIT BOLTS FOR 2017 PROJE ELECTRIC FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND 604.38
2/17/17 SUPPLIES FOR 2017 PROJECTS ELECTRIC FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND 4,663.76_

TOTAL: 5,330.76

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC 2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION MAIN PIPE & B WATER M-TRANS MAINS 820.34_
TOTAL: 820.34

DITCH WITCH OF SD INC 2/17/17 BENTONITE & POLYMER FOR 20 ELECTRIC FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND 2,506.48_

TOTAL: 2,506.48

ECHO GROUP INC 2/17/17 WATER PLANT NETWORK WIRING WATER M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT 26.51

2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION SHOP LIGHTING WATER M-DIST STRUCTURES 269.64
2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION SHOP LIGHTING WATER M-DIST STRUCTURES 57.16-
2/17/17 BUSHING ELECTRIC M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE 3.94

2/17/17 CONTRACTOR ELECTRIC M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE 28.45
2/17/17 PHOTOCELL ELECTRIC M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG  41.71_

TOTAL: 313.09

ESHLEMAN ARMAND 2/17/17 REIMBURSE EDUCATION/REGION GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT   258.44_

TOTAL: 258.44

FASTENAL COMPANY 2/17/17 DRILL SET ELECTRIC O-DISTR MISC 796.71_

TOTAL: 796.71

FEDEX 2/17/17 SHIPPING GENERAL FUND POLICE ADMINISTRATION  12.71_
TOTAL: 12.71

FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #2516 2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION MAIN SUPPLIES WATER M-TRANS MAINS 4,215.10_
TOTAL: 4,215.10

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES 2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE WATER O-PUMPING 56.53
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE WATER O-PURIFY MISC 68.12

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE WATER O-DISTR MISC 53.26
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE WATER ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.63
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE WATER ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC 88.96

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS 352.08
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION 26.63
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC 41.04

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.63
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT 86.41

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC O-SOURCE MISC 67.82
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC O-DISTR SUPER & ENG 52.20
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC O-DISTR STATION EXPENS 120.02

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC O-DISTR MISC 26.10
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.84
2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC 241.18

2/17/17 PHONE SERVICE ELECTRIC ACCTS-ASSISTANCE 37.81_
TOTAL: 1,434.26

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC 2/17/17 6 NEW TIRES ON #102 ELECTRIC O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE 1,063.43_
TOTAL: 1,063.43



02-16-2017 10:37 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/17/17                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 
GRAINGER                                2/17/17 STICKER                    ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           5.28
                                        2/17/17 STICKER                    ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           3.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               8.79
 

GREAT RIVER ENERGY                      2/17/17 UTILITY SPONSORSHIP-MWEUUG ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            100.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             100.00
 

HAWKINS INC                             2/17/17 2 TONS CHLORINE            WATER              O-PURIFY                     1,295.00
                                        2/17/17 CHEMICALS                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     8,708.24_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,003.24

 
JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     2/17/17 OIL FILTER & OIL           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    93.37

                                        2/17/17 OIL FILTER                 ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                     6.40
                                        2/17/17 ANTI FREEZE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    44.23_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.00

 
KOLANDER BRIAN                          2/17/17 REIMBURSE MN GFOA MEETING  GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     212.93_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             212.93

 
KUHLE, MICHAEL                          2/17/17 REIMBURSE CGMC LEGISLATIVE GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              330.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             330.63
 
LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2600013              2/17/17 SHELVING                   ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          27.71_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.71
 
MALTERS SHEPHERD & VON HOLTUM           2/17/17 LEGAL FEES (PURCHASE AGREE WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG         700.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             700.00
 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  306.93
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  203.52
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             36.31

                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     978.64
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   306.93
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    97.66

                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         102.30
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   329.57

                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   113.64
                                        2/17/17 GAS SERVICE                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     437.05_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,912.55

 
MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC     2/17/17 MMUA 2017 SUBSTATION SCHOO ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   440.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             440.00

 
MISCELLANEOUS V CASEY'S GENERAL STORE   2/17/17 LIGHTING EFFICIENCY REBATE ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         780.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             780.00
 
NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC             2/17/17 RANGE ELECTRICITY          GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.50

                                        2/17/17 RANGE ELECTRICITY          GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.50
                                        2/17/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              210.51
                                        2/17/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              122.30

                                        2/17/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               15.00
                                        2/17/17 BACKUP ELECTRICITY         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  105.40

                                        2/17/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      38.30_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             506.51
 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       2/17/17 DIVIDER INSERTS, REINFORCE ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                      30.70



02-16-2017 10:37 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/17/17                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.70
 

RESCO INC                               2/17/17 15KV CABLE SPLICES         ELECTRIC           FA DISTR METERS                537.36_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             537.36

 
RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440        2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION SHOP SUPPLIES WATER              O-DISTR METERS                  99.99
                                        2/17/17 DISTRIBUTION SHOP SUPPLIES WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    83.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             183.24
 
SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                    2/17/17 SAMPLE SHIPPING            WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   15.62

                                        2/17/17 SHOP SUPPLIES              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                     9.98
                                        2/17/17 SHOP SUPPLIES              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    20.48

                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT NETWORKING WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              28.98
                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT PLUMBING   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              15.06
                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT PLUMBING   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              17.13

                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT PLUMBING   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               5.20
                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT PLUMBING   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              29.31
                                        2/17/17 TREATMENT PLANT PLUMBING   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              13.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             155.08
 

STUART C IRBY CO                        2/17/17 BLANKET TESTING            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   127.07_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             127.07
 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                  2/17/17 JANUARY CLEAR              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                102.38
                                        2/17/17 JANUARY CLEAR              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                102.37_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             204.75

 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                   2/17/17 INTERNET SHIPPING CHARGES  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    94.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              94.63
 
VERIZON WIRELESS                        2/17/17 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE     PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS         418.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             418.77
 
VETERINARY MEDICAL CTR PA               2/17/17 DOG FOOD                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           53.67

                                        2/17/17 EXAM, VACCINATIONS FRANKIE GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          440.33_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             494.00

 
WAL MART BUSINESS/SYNCB                 2/17/17 BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         114.11
                                        2/17/17 BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         105.55

                                        2/17/17 OFFICE SUPPLIES            ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          52.48
                                        2/17/17 BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         101.94_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             374.08

 
WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP                  2/17/17 TAPE FOR PROJECTS (15KV SP ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND       1,654.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,654.85
 
WORTHINGTON PRINTING CO INC             2/17/17 #9 ENVELOPES               WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         497.29

                                        2/17/17 #10 ENVELOPES              WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         748.07
                                        2/17/17 #9 ENVELOPES               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         497.28
                                        2/17/17 #10 ENVELOPES              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         748.07

                                        2/17/17 #9 ENVELOPES               ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         994.58
                                        2/17/17 #10 ENVELOPES              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       1,496.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,981.44
 
ZEP SALES & SERVICE-ACUITY SPECIALTY P  2/17/17 CLEANING SUPPLIES          ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    84.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.39
 



02-16-2017 10:37 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/17/17                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 
ZIEGLER                                 2/17/17 REPAIR LOUVER              ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT           2,027.12_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,027.12

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================
                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   2,038.91
                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM               36.31

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    418.77
                                   229  RECREATION                     1,326.45
                                   601  WATER                         18,259.44

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           1,880.44
                                   604  ELECTRIC                      19,770.95

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER            105.40
                                   609  LIQUOR                           437.05
                                   612  AIRPORT                           38.30

                                   --------------------------------------------
                                                GRAND TOTAL:          44,312.02
                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    4



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

ACCESS FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC            2/24/17 LAB TESTING                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   50.00
                                        2/24/17 LAB TESTING                RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               76.00
                                        2/24/17 LAB TESTING                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      25.00

                                        2/24/17 LAB TESTING                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    25.00
                                        2/24/17 LAB TESTING                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    25.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             201.00

 
ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL  2/24/17 CD12 FLOOD MITIGATION IMPR STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                 23,916.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          23,916.60
 
AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY               2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             160.58
 
AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION   2/24/17 CODE OF ORDINANCES-SUPPLEM GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 890.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             890.00
 

AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOC                 2/24/17 APA MEMBERSHIP             GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           395.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             395.00
 

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES ENVMENTAL M  2/24/17 CONTRACT OPERATION WWTF-JA INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               86,505.01
                                        2/24/17 CONTRACT OPERATIONS-WWTF-F INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               49,593.79_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         136,098.80

 
AMERIPRIDE                              2/24/17 4 WEEK TOWEL SERVICE       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  108.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             108.39
 
ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                  2/24/17 ICE                        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      44.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              44.82
 
ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                    2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               449.80

                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             481.80

 
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP                     2/24/17 LAB TESTING                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          225.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             225.00

 
BAHRS SMALL ENGINE                      2/24/17 REPAIR SAW, SHARPEN CHAINS RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    86.01
                                        2/24/17 REPAIR SAW, SHARPEN CHAINS RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    58.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.01
 

BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY LLC                  2/24/17 PARK BENCH LEGS            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     500.96_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             500.96
 

BENTS TRUCKING                          2/24/17 27.96 TONS PEA ROCK        WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  339.71_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             339.71
 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC                2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,803.15
                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,906.10

                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,582.11
                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,383.30_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,674.66

 
BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY           2/24/17 FR JEANS                   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   423.76
                                        2/24/17 FR RAIN SUITS              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   360.71_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             784.47
 



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

ANDREW M BRAUN                          2/24/17 SNOW REMOVAL 1/30, 1/31    GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               120.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.00
 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC   2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,338.21
                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                77.03
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.92

                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,109.68
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,002.30

                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.91
                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.00
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   29.30

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.24
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.09
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   12.57

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,771.10

 
BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE INC              2/24/17 4.5 YDS CONCRETE-CECILEE/D WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  531.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             531.00

 
CARLOS CREEK WINERY                     2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               612.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             612.00

 
CENTRAL SALT LLC                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,427.16

                                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,153.88
                                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,431.92
                                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,429.06

                                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,390.02
                                        2/24/17 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         7,290.05_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          19,122.09

 
COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION          2/24/17 HANGAR LOAN REPAYMENT      AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00
 
COMPUTER LODGE                          2/24/17 USED LENOVO 95W LAPTOP CHA MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00
 
CONCRETE MATERIALS                      2/24/17 COLD MIX                   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  780.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             780.12
 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807   2/24/17 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             21.76
                                        2/24/17 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             34.00
                                        2/24/17 10W30 FOR CUSHMAN          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      10.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              66.45
 
DANS ELECTRIC INC                       2/24/17 REPAIR LIGHTS              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     106.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             106.96
 

DEKOTER THOLE & DAWSON PLC              2/24/17 AIRPORT AG LEASE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   1,320.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,320.00
 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY        2/24/17 ANNUAL ELEVATOR LICENSE    GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         100.00
                                        2/24/17 BOILER LICENSE             MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             10.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             110.00

 
DEPUTY REGISTER #33                     2/24/17 TITLE/REGISTER 2017 GMC SI ELECTRIC           FA TRANSPORTATION EQUI       1,627.56



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,627.56
 
DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                   2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,313.10

                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,747.30
                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,094.90
                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,322.30

                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      52.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,530.10

 
ECHO GROUP INC                          2/24/17 DRIVE SET                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    42.17_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              42.17

 
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY INC     2/24/17 EQUIP SQUADS #44, 46       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           44.48
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #44 & #46      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        5,745.00

                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #32            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          459.84
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #32            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,915.02

                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #23            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,027.78
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD D              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          330.60
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP PATROL D             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          264.00

                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD D              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,027.78
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #44, 46        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,274.90
                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUAD #44            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          100.41

                                        2/24/17 EQUIP SQUADS               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          154.56_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,344.37

 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES       2/24/17 QA TESTING SAMPLES-TOTAL C MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            292.64_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             292.64

 
EZ-WASH                                 2/24/17 CAR WASHES                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          112.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             112.00

 
FASTENAL COMPANY                        2/24/17 GRINDER CUTTER WHEELS      WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    49.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              49.58
 
FEDEX                                   2/24/17 RETURNED EQUIP SQUAD PARTS GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              11.90
 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #226           2/24/17 SERVICE LINE FITTINGS      WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          10.36

                                        2/24/17 SHOP AIR LINE SUPPLIES     WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    48.32
                                        2/24/17 FILTER PLANT PLUMBING      WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             110.24

                                        2/24/17 FILTER PLANT PLUMBING      WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             123.82_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             292.74
 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                 2/24/17 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               10,538.60_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,538.60
 

FORNEY INC                              2/24/17 REPAIR KIT FOR AIR TESTER  GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               43.15_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              43.15

 
FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY            2/24/17 SUMMARY BUDGET-ANNUAL PUB  GENERAL FUND       AUDITS AND BUDGETS             914.25
                                        2/24/17 THIN ICE ADS               GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT               256.00

                                        2/24/17 FLORENCE FOSTER AD         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             38.06
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR ADS                 LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     219.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,427.31

 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES         2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL               65.19



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 429.36
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 178.51
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      66.74

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              158.18
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           142.19
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             25.91

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            223.44
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  133.01

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         270.20
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            198.64
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              177.94

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     155.15
                                        2/24/17 BAC-FIRE ALARMS            ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          94.58
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     174.91

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      89.99
                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                124.06

                                        2/24/17 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                      24.84_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,732.84
 

FRYBERGER, BUCHANAN, SMITH & FREDERICK  2/24/17 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC            879.75_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             879.75
 

GALLS INC                               2/24/17 UNIFORMS                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          150.49
                                        2/24/17 UNIFORMS                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           42.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             192.95
 
GOPHER STAGE LIGHTING                   2/24/17 BLACK STAGE TAPE           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            329.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             329.67
 
GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC          2/24/17 REPLACE HEAD LAMP SQUAD #3 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           27.17

                                        2/24/17 REPLACE HEAD LAMP SQUAD #3 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           92.00
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE SQUAD #31       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            8.29

                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE SQUAD #31       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.00
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE #42             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           15.29
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE #42             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.00

                                        2/24/17 KUBOTA A122                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      27.68_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             192.43
 

GRAINGER                                2/24/17 FIRE EXT BRACKET UNIT 100  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             38.60
                                        2/24/17 TOOL BOX- UNIT 100         ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            885.00

                                        2/24/17 LAMPS                      ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           6.51
                                        2/24/17 MARKING LABEL              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           4.26
                                        2/24/17 MARKING TAPE               ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         191.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,125.89
 
GRIMMIUS NATHAN                         2/24/17 REIMBURSE CONF-MIENS & MOR GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           76.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.00
 

GRONINGA CONSTRUCTION INC               2/24/17 3 YDS CONCRETE-MAIN LEAK S WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  421.98_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             421.98
 

HACH COMPANY                            2/24/17 MIXED-PARAMETER STANDARD   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY             98.57
                                        2/24/17 PHOSPHORUS TNT 843         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY          1,121.39_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,219.96

 
HOPE HAVEN INC                          2/24/17 CLEANING                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.67
 
HULS HANNAH                             2/24/17 REIMBURSE CTO TRAINING     GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 22.08

                                        2/24/17 REIMBURSE CTO TRAINING     GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 22.08_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              44.16
 

HY-VEE INC                              2/24/17 USE OF FORCE TRAINING      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           41.86
                                        2/24/17 USE OF FORCE TRAINING      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           12.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              54.14
 
HY-VEE INC-61609 (UTILITIES)            2/24/17 TOILET PAPER               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   21.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              21.45
 
HY-VEE INC-61705                        2/24/17 USE OF FORCE TRAINING      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           13.68

                                        2/24/17 FORKLIFT GAS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.87
                                        2/24/17 FORKLIFT GAS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.50

                                        2/24/17 FORKLIFT GAS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      18.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              73.55
 

INTEGRITY AVIATION INC                  2/24/17 FBO MGMT FEE-FEBRUARY      AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   2,116.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,116.00
 

INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIAT  2/24/17 DEFERRED COMP              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              62.00

 
INTL UNION LOCAL #49                    2/24/17 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                34.07
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.48

                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.55
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               123.59
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.36

                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.76
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.00

                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.00
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.01
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               116.12

                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.25
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.05
                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             748.00
 

INTOXIMETERS INC                        2/24/17 MOUTH PIECES               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 65.00
                                        2/24/17 MOUTH PIECES               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 65.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             130.00

 
JAYCOX IMPLEMENT INC                    2/24/17 BUCKET TRUCK PARTS         RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    50.48
                                        2/24/17 CASE IH MAXXUM 115 TRACTOR AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                  62,500.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          62,550.48
 

JBS USA                                 2/24/17 2016 RECONCILIATION        INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL            33,908.02_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          33,908.02
 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     2/24/17 CUSHMAN AIR FILTER         RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      18.73
                                        2/24/17 CUSHMAN BRAKE FLUID        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       2.99
                                        2/24/17 WIRE-WATER TRUCK WARNING L MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          19.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.18
 



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO              2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               579.25
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,939.95
                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,995.16

                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,688.78
                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,545.35
                                        2/24/17 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.99

                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                64.00-
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               103.45-

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.96
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  107.71
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   67.36

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   28.35
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   47.31
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                        2/24/17 FEIGHT                     LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,860.40

 
KARLS CARQUEST AUTO PARTS INC           2/24/17 BATTERY CUSHMAN            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     131.46
                                        2/24/17 CUSHMAN LUBE               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      12.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.31
 
KIRBY SALES                             2/24/17 VACUUM BAGS                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      28.86_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              28.86
 

KM GRAPHICS                             2/24/17 BUSINESS CARDS             GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             37.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              37.50
 

LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2602004              2/24/17 SAILBOARD BEACH DOCK       GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT               334.05
                                        2/24/17 BIKE BRIDGE LUMBER         RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.18_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             342.23

 
LARSON JESSE                            2/24/17 REIMBURSE WATERTOWN TRAVEL RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    11.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              11.00
 
LAW ENF LABOR SERV INC #4               2/24/17 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               539.00

                                        2/24/17 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               490.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,029.00
 

LAWNS PLUS                              2/24/17 SNOW REMOVAL 1/12, 11, 25, MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            412.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             412.50

 
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES                     2/24/17 PATROL SUBSCRIPTION        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,160.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,160.00

 
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST     2/24/17 PRAIRIE VENTURES AVIATION  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS        5,341.63_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,341.63

 
LOCATORS & SUPPLIES INC                 2/24/17 SAFETY GLASS               ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    28.99

                                        2/24/17 TRAFFIC CONES              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   465.23_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             494.22
 

MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENT INC                 2/24/17 WEAR PLATES                GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           491.64_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             491.64
 

MARKS TOWING & REPAIR OF WORTHINGTON I  2/24/17 TOW 17-0013                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           60.00
                                        2/24/17 TOW 17-0081                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           60.00



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 TOW 17-0119                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           60.00
                                        2/24/17 TOW 17-0530                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           60.00
                                        2/24/17 TOW 17-0560                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           60.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00
 
MARTHALER CHEVROLET OF WORTHINGTON      2/24/17 SERVICE, REPAIR ELECTRICAL GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           252.59

                                        2/24/17 UNIT #202 SWITCH           WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  120.21
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE UNIT 330        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              14.79

                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE UNIT 330        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               5.03_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             392.62
 

MARTHALER FORD OF WORTHINGTON           2/24/17 PATROL A-CATALYTIC CONV, S GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          345.24
                                        2/24/17 PATROL A-CATALYTIC CONV, S GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          115.03
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE, BRAKE REPAIR # GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          247.24

                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE, BRAKE REPAIR # GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          115.03
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE, AIR FILTER #72 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           34.05

                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE, AIR FILTER #72 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.03
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE #15-25          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.10
                                        2/24/17 OIL CHANGE #15-25          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             880.75
 
MATHESON TRI-GAS INC                    2/24/17 DRILL BITS                 STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 41.33_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.33
 

MEDIACOM                                2/24/17 HS INTERNET                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   76.95_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.95
 

MIDWEST PLAYSCAPES INC                  2/24/17 ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER      RECREATION         PARK AREAS                  10,164.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,164.00
 

MIKE'S MINI EXCAVATING                  2/24/17 HAUL SNOW                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           855.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             855.00

 
MINNESOTA BENEFIT ASSOCIATION           2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                60.63
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                58.04

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.38
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.55
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     360.00

                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  166.76
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                19.33

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.71
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.30
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.50

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.33
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                     0.01
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   32.08

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.77
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.22
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.74

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.17
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABOR                  96.92
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              96.92

                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   25.66
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE SUPER & ENG             9.76
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            175.66

                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE SUPER & ENF             9.76
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  156.10
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.98

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.53
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.80

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.37
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                   0.01
                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.43

                                        2/24/17 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.43
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                       7.25_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,796.12

 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH          2/24/17 COMMUNITY WATER SUPPLY SER WATER              O-DISTR METERS               6,461.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,461.00
 
MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH                2/24/17 PLAN REVIEW-2017 SEWER/WAT WATER              PROJECT #1                     150.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             150.00
 
MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC       2/24/17 SALTY DISCHARGE TESTING 20 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            143.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             143.10
 

MISCELLANEOUS V BENSON MARK J           2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00
                BENSON MARK J           2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09
                DOEDEN JOAN             2/24/17 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI GARBAGE COLLECTION NON-DEPARTMENTAL               109.58

                REESE JUDITH            2/24/17 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         150.00
                ROCKNE HERBERT          2/24/17 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          20.00
                SMOC                    2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.98

                SMOC                    2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.12
                SW MENTAL HEALTH CENTE  2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.93

                SW MENTAL HEALTH CENTE  2/24/17 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.08_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             438.78
 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC                  2/24/17 TECH SUPPORT               WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          63.27
                                        2/24/17 TECH SUPPORT               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          63.28
                                        2/24/17 TECH SUPPORT               ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         126.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             253.10
 

NARTEC INC                              2/24/17 OPIATES TEST AMPULES       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          501.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             501.00
 

NCPERS MINNESOTA 851801                 2/24/17 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               140.95
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               135.64
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.63
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.00

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.60
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.60
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.70

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.71
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.10
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.22

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.93
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                25.82



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.04
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.96
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.05

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.05
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00
                                        2/24/17 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             624.00
 
NELSON AUTO CENTER INC                  2/24/17 2017 GMC SIERRA WT         ELECTRIC           FA TRANSPORTATION EQUI      24,396.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          24,396.97
 
NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC             2/24/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                        2/24/17 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.00

 
NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER         2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              O-DISTR RENTS                  150.57
                                        2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              ADMIN RENT                     301.13

                                        2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  120.45
                                        2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN RENT                     240.91
                                        2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR RENTS                  722.72

                                        2/24/17 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           ADMIN RENT                   1,475.55_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,011.33

 
NOBLES COUNTY LANDFILL                  2/24/17 DEMO                       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      62.16
                                        2/24/17 DEMO                       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      58.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.54
 
NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC          2/24/17 LED MINI BAR UNIT #308     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         248.33_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             248.33
 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       2/24/17 PENS                       GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  20.99
                                        2/24/17 TONER                      GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 124.38
                                        2/24/17 CORRECTION TAPE            GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  10.79

                                        2/24/17 ERASER REFILL              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                   3.80
                                        2/24/17 TONER                      GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     100.99
                                        2/24/17 CHAIR MAT                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           79.10

                                        2/24/17 CHAIR MAT                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          186.88
                                        2/24/17 STAPLER                    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           36.90

                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY PLANNER            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           16.81
                                        2/24/17 STORAGE BOXES              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 42.55
                                        2/24/17 STORAGE BOXES              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 42.55

                                        2/24/17 PAPER                      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                156.80
                                        2/24/17 PAPER                      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                156.80
                                        2/24/17 DESK PAD CALENDAR, CARD HO GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             20.35

                                        2/24/17 TRASH BAGS                 ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.87
                                        2/24/17 STORAGE BOXES, CARTRIDGE   DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                183.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,220.81
 
PAUSTIS & SONS                          2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,080.02

                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,740.02
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               176.00
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   12.50

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   18.75
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    2.25



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,029.54
 
MN PEIP                                 2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,723.43

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,943.14
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,219.14
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              594.60

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              594.60
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 694.63

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 694.63
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 844.28
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 844.28

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     153.62
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     153.62
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,037.88

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,300.62
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,350.00

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,350.00
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         111.49
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         111.49

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       13,379.73
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       12,031.79
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,183.54

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,183.51
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,183.53

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,183.52
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         148.65
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         148.65

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   54.70
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   54.70
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               164.09

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               185.80
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,467.54

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT                99.19

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL               148.65
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL               148.65
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            222.97

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            222.97
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,298.29

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,736.08
                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               150.20
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              400.07

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              546.98
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,649.70
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,537.91

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                 1,891.64
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                 3,322.21

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.61
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.61
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.16

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.16
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                61.53
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                61.53

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         246.14
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         246.14



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               270.29
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               335.42
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  MILES DRIVE-FAIRWAY LN          57.60

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  RUST ROAD-HOMEWOOD AVE          71.56
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  VIKING RD-DIAGONAL ROA          81.96
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  HOMEWOOD AVE-WITHIN HO          55.85

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OAKWOOD,PINEWOOD,MAPLE           8.68
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  MILES DR - PINEWOOD DR          99.48

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  GREENVIEW&HOMEWOOD-MIL          52.28
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  2017 DIAGONAL RD OVERL         816.19
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  2017 DIAGONAL RD OVERL         475.89

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  MSAS STRUT OVERLAYS            112.88
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  MSAS STRUT OVERLAYS            439.11
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  TOWER ST-10TH 10 11TH            8.68

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           IMPROVEMENT CONST  SHELL ST-9TH AVE TO LA           8.68
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               505.50

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               539.23
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          12.91
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-PUMPING                      155.30

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-PUMPING                       95.15
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-PURIFY LABOR                 708.33
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-PURIFY LABOR                 225.69

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         240.54
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         163.69
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   177.29

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   152.45
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              M-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          68.12
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  114.78

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  344.05
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              M-DISTR METERS                 412.59

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              M-DISTR METERS                 895.92
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   82.05
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   74.30

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.23
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            273.49
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         168.20

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         168.20
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              PROJECT #1                     191.02

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              PROJECT #9                      60.78
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           WATER              PROJECT #9                      17.37
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,390.50

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,354.38
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           208.39
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           208.39

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         110.69
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         136.90

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           486.24
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           486.24
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABOR                 730.34

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABOR                 798.49
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            694.63
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            713.63

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.87
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.87



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         609.16
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         691.15
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             795.79

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             729.14
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   65.64
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   59.44

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.23
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         138.28

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         138.28
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #6                     206.20
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #6                       8.68

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #15                     82.49
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,243.95
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,175.58

                                        2/24/17 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               273.48
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE GENERATION             43.41

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE GENERATION             49.88
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             23.93
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS          47.31

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          23.65
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          83.69
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   668.89

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   746.75
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE STRUCTURES            159.36

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                  252.96
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                  211.66
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             47.31

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             75.21
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR STATION EQUIPM          33.70
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         679.09

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         953.94
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          154.41

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR METERS                  60.78
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             151.10
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC              82.05

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  399.29
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  361.59
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           32.28

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            437.58
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            137.33

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         757.91
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         757.91
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               148.64

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               148.64
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND          69.82
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG         250.80

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG         441.54
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR METERS                 29.02

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR METERS                 29.72
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL               161.54
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                60.37

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 249.08
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 120.72
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #13                    192.33

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #13                    181.44
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #16                    301.45



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #16                     13.95
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               371.61
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               371.61

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,114.87
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,114.87
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               331.35

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               331.35
                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,099.92

                                        2/24/17 HEALTH INS ADMIN           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,099.92_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         116,840.60
 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                  2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.90
                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               116.80_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             189.70

 
PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC             2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,796.81

                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,280.40
                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.75
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,247.77

                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               328.15
                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.75
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.50-

                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.58-
                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.33-

                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.79-
                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.00-
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  125.44

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   46.61
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   45.78
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   14.94

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,874.54

 
PROFESSIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANT  2/24/17 2017 DUES                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 52.50
                                        2/24/17 2017 DUES                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 52.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             105.00
 
PSI POWER WASHERS INC                   2/24/17 SERVICE CALL, REPAIRS      GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            349.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             349.03
 

RACOM CORP                              2/24/17 PAGER KNOB                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           12.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              12.00
 

RAY O'HERRON CO INC                     2/24/17 EXTERNAL VEST CARRIERS     PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS         367.84_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             367.84
 

RED BULL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY INC       2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.21
                                        2/24/17 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.97-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              81.24
 
RESCO INC                               2/24/17 15KV CABLE SPLICES         ELECTRIC           FA DISTR METERS                251.92_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             251.92
 
RONS REPAIR INC                         2/24/17 HARDWARE KIT UNIT #308     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          20.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.29
 



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    14

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485        2/24/17 SAILBOARD BEACH DOCK POWER GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT                 3.39
                                        2/24/17 BUNGEY CORDS               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       2.78
                                        2/24/17 VEHICLE WASH               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       6.99

                                        2/24/17 SHOVELS                    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      89.98_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             103.14
 

SANFORD HEALTH                          2/24/17 WELLNESS SCREENING         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           40.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 
SCHWALBACH #4465                        2/24/17 BATTERIES                  MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             14.95
                                        2/24/17 POWER STRIPS-S PACIFIC A/V MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             35.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.18
 
SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930            2/24/17 MAILBOX, NUMBER/LETTERS    GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            22.98

                                        2/24/17 PRUNERS                    RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    74.98_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              97.96

 
SECURE BENEFITS SYSTEMS CORP            2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.55
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.05

                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,028.92
                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,022.30
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,416.52

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,360.25
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY ADMIN FEE          GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             20.00

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.58
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.04
                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.56

                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.18
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               369.04
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               436.10

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.84
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.39

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.06
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                64.45
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.08

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.32
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                51.89
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.73

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.88
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.94

                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.50
                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.50
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               365.03

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               367.96
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.99
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.99

                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.16
                                        2/24/17 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.16

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                97.32
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                97.32
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.55

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.19
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.59
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                52.35

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.00



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    15

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                79.17
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                79.17
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.03

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.08
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.27
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.56

                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25
                                        2/24/17 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00
                                        2/24/17 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,901.56

 
SHINE BROS CORP OF MN                   2/24/17 CLARIFIER ARMS METAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              89.36_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              89.36

 
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC           2/24/17 RYANS RD PED/BIKE CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT CONST  IMPROVEMENT ENGINEERIN       2,528.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,528.14
 
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN                 2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,031.44

                                        2/24/17 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,824.87
                                        2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,661.64
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   12.95

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  102.60
                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   37.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,670.50
 
SOUTHWEST CHIEFS OF POLICE              2/24/17 2017 DUES                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00
 
STATE OF MN DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY       2/24/17 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS        INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             100.00
 

TRENTON STOYKE                          2/24/17 MATS                       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          56.80_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.80
 

STUART C IRBY CO                        2/24/17 METER ADAPTERS             ELECTRIC           M-DISTR METERS                  84.94_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.94
 

VAST BROADBAND                          2/24/17 BAC-AUDIO/VISUAL           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          79.10_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              79.10

 
VERCRUYSSE COLIN                        2/24/17 REIMBURSE METER SCHOOL     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   420.56_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             420.56

 
VERIZON WIRELESS                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    38.51
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    50.66

                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    28.51
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    33.51

                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          33.51
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          38.51
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            50.66

                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             50.66
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             60.66
                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           50.66

                                        2/24/17 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             50.66_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             486.51

 



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    16

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

VESSCO INC                              2/24/17 CHLORINE SYSTEM VACUUM REG WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             280.05_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             280.05
 

VISU-SEWER INC                          2/24/17 2016 SEWER TELEVISING #1   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               500.00-
                                        2/24/17 2016 SEWER TELEVISING #1   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS       8,030.40_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,530.40

 
VON HOLDT RICK                          2/24/17 REIMBURSE                  GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             41.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.23
 
WAL MART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC              2/24/17 CUPS                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.34

                                        2/24/17 SECURITY BOX, VACUUM BAGS, GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          53.97
                                        2/24/17 SECURITY BOX, VACUUM BAGS, GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          78.56
                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES - RETURNED LATER  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          48.61

                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          23.09
                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          31.73

                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          24.84
                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          64.85
                                        2/24/17 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          16.42

                                        2/24/17 MOVIES                     MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             21.43
                                        2/24/17 ROUTER                     MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            127.78_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             496.62

 
WINE MERCHANTS                          2/24/17 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.27

                                        2/24/17 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.28_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             141.55
 

WORTHINGTON AREA UNITED WAY             2/24/17 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00
                                        2/24/17 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00
                                        2/24/17 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.00

                                        2/24/17 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 
WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC      2/24/17 SHOP                       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      13.18_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              13.18

 
WORTHINGTON GLASS INC                   2/24/17 BUCKET TRUCK-WINDSHEILD    RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   200.17_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.17

 
WORTHINGTON HOCKEY ASSOC                2/24/17 REFUND GAMBLING TAX OVERPA GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               305.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             305.25
 
WORTHINGTON PRINTING CO INC             2/24/17 URGENT NOTICES             WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         279.79

                                        2/24/17 URGENT NOTICES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         279.78
                                        2/24/17 URGENT NOTICES             ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         559.58_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,119.15

 
WORTHINGTON REGIONAL ECON DEV CORP      2/24/17 2 OF 3 1ST QTR DUES        ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO       7,166.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,166.67
 
YMCA                                    2/24/17 2017 CONTRACT PAYMENT      RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS          4,100.00

                                        2/24/17 SEMI ANNUAL INSURANCE      AQUATIC CENTER FAC AQUATIC CENTER FACILIT       1,151.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,251.00
 

ZEP SALES & SERVICE-ACUITY SPECIALTY P  2/24/17 CLEANING SUPPLIES          GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   84.39_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.39

 



02-23-2017 08:24 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  2/24/17                               PAGE:    17

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 

ZIEGLER                                 2/24/17 PYROMETER GAUGE REPLACE #3 ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT           1,652.21_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,652.21
 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================
                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 121,456.67

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            1,935.50
                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    367.84

                                   229  RECREATION                    29,936.94
                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY         7,455.76
                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                       622.54

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST              5,585.96
                                   431  AQUATIC CENTER FACILITY        1,151.00
                                   601  WATER                         16,909.36

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          23,179.43
                                   604  ELECTRIC                      46,484.97

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER        180,645.42
                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT        25,359.58
                                   609  LIQUOR                        77,927.79

                                   612  AIRPORT                       67,001.94
                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                3,399.19
                                   703  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS CTRL         5,341.63

                                   873  GARBAGE COLLECTION               109.58
                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         614,871.10
                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   17


	Agenda Page
	City Council Minutes 02-13-17
	City Council Minutes Special Meeting 2-22-17
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (Pink)
	CVB Board Minutes 1-25-17
	EDA Minutes 2-13-17

	Administrative Services Memo (White)
	Exhibit 1

	Public Works Memo (Green)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5

	Engineering Memo (Blue)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Comm/Econ Dev Memo
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2

	Bills Payable



